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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, July 15, 2019, 5:30 p.m.
Board Room (Room [109)
N31024 Elland Road, Blair, Wl 54616

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance

Approve agenda .

Mission Statement: “To educale all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Public comment

Approve minutes of the June 2019 regular and closed meetings

Approve bills for the month of June

Approve financial statement

Discussion: Early Learning Center tour and space discussion
(Visual understanding for the school board)
Baseball field located at the United Campus

Action Items: Discuss/approve - 66:0301 Speech/Language Contract (Kelly Mattison)
Discuss/approve - Breakfast/Lunch Prices for 2019-20 School Year
Discuss/approve - Technology Fee Adjustment
Discuss/approve - MS/HS Handbook
Discuss/approve - Student Written Play
Discuss/approve - Dance Coach (Amy Schultz)

Discuss/approve - Consent Agenda ltems
Resignation (Kathryn Schaefer)
Resignation (Amanda Bakkestuen)
Resignation (Baleigh Kehe)

Discuss/approve - Consent Agenda ltems
Special Education Teacher Contract (Sean Newbury)
1st Grade Teaching Position Contract (Carlie Frei)
5th Grade Teaching Position Contract (Amie Stewart)

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to discuss support staff compensation,
teacher compensation, teacher handbook, support staff handbook, Pape Bus Service contract/review, AD

meeting on spring sports/coaches, food service contract, and extra-curricular contracts.

Reconvene in open session to take action or announce any action, if any and if appropriate, arising out of
closed session.

Adjourn
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